Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Annual Board Meeting
May 11, 2022
Tkttt bk ki k 8:00 am Thkkkkhkirkkrt
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room

Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2021- 2022 Meetings to Date: 9

Paula Adams
Chris Ball

Michelle Billionis

Steve Eudaly
Brett Foster
Dan Griffin
Tyler Hoke
Allen Kunkel

Agenda
Information
Agenda
Information
Information
Action
Action
Action

Action

Information

Information

Information/Action

Information

Lori Lampert

Jeff Schrag

Dick Scott
Eleanor Taylor
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells
Bruce Adib-Yazdi

AV IRV, B O RRVS LN I (O IR |

Welcome — Chris Ball

Call to Order

Comments from the Public

Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright
Approval of April 13, 2022 Meeting Minutes
Approval of April Financial Statements — Chris Ball
CID FY 2022-2023 Budget — Chris Ball

Open Public Hearing CID FY 2022-2023 Budget — Chris Ball
Close Public Hearing CID FY 2022-2023 Budget —Chris Ball

CID Employee Benefits Package — Chris Ball
South Avenue over the Street Lights Update — Barb Baker

Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Safety & Security Committee — Chris Ball
May 4, 11, 18 & 25 ~-Wednesday Noon in Founders Park
May 5 — National Day of Prayer — square 5:30 pm — 8:00 pm
May 6 — Defend Roe Emergency Rally — square 5:00pm — 7:30 pm
May 7 — Fun Run - Race for the Cure- square 2:30 pm -8:30 pm
May 14- Bans off Our Bodies Now — square 10:00 am — 4:00 pm
May 17 —Torch Run through the square — 10:00 am
May 21 — Rose Day — square 12:00 pm — 5:00 pm
May 26 - Lost & Found Run & Remember Walk — 5:30 pm
Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of May events
Image Enhancement Committee — Barb Baker

CID Update — Barb Baker



Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
April 13, 2022

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Dan Griffin, Tyler Hoke, Sarah Kerner, Allen Kunkel, Lori Lampert, Jeff Schrag, Eleanor Taylor,
Andrew Wells, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Michelle Billionis, Craig Wagoner Guests/Future Board Members: Steve Eudaly,
Brett Foster, City Staff: Amanda Ohlensehlen, Tim Rosenbury, Randall Whitman, Officer Keith Wright,

Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

I

IIL

Iv.

Call to Order

Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at
8:01 am

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security Update: Officer Wright reported the downtown cameras are getting repaired and checking if
there is funding for additional cameras. Burlington Northern cleaned the homeless camp across from Hotel of
Terror. Still working on clean ups other homeless camps around downtown.

Motion: To approve March 9, 2022 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Second: Paula Adams

Approved

Financial Reports: Chris reported on March financials, Sales Tax continues to go well. $3,000.00 was placed in
Renewal Reserve, no other big issues or purchases for the month.

Motion: To approve March Financials
Moved: Jeff Schrag

Second: Dick Scott

Approved

New CID Board Members: Two new board members will be appointed to the CID Board at the May 2™ City
Council Meeting. Steve Eudaly and Brett Foster. Thanks to both of them for attending the meeting today. Steve is
with Headline Productions and his business is located at 500 N. Main. Steve’s business is in the new CID expanded
boundary and Steve has worked several of the sound events in downtown. Brett is a Traffic Enginneer with the City
of Springfield and has worked on several projects in the downtown area. Chris thanked Steve and Brett for agreeing
to serve on the CID Board.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: There is a Parking & Maintenance update in the packet. The City has placed
33 new handicap spaces in the downtown area. Parking Study will probably now include just the CID boundary,
RFP’s will be going on and the City will be looking for funding to help with the plan. One CID maintenance staff
has left and then CID Executive committee is looking into health benefits for CID employees.

Safety & Security Committee: Shift signups have been better with the new hourly rate and we have had new
officers sign up for the shifts.

Image Enhancement Committee: Paula reported the IE committee approved a $1,200.00 sponsorship for the
Downtown Dog Run & Summer Pet Party on June 11™ New banners were printed and installed on S. Campbell,
Walnut & St. Louis St. additional banners will be ordered. The completed chess tables are getting close!! Flowers
will be planted the week of May 9" Wednesday Noon in Founders will be held each Wednesday in May and June.
The 4_7 “be the one” was entered in the Lawn Arts With Neighbors project. April 23" _ May 8™ Working on the
new Downtown Dining & Business guide. Continue to look at the Gateway project and lights over the street.
Discussing which spoke coming into the square we should add the lights.

Downtown Plan Update: Randall Whitman with the City of Springfield provided the Board with a power point and
update on the Downtown Plan. There were over 230 downtown comments on the plan, Downtown is the stand alone
and they are looking at the CID boundary. There will be many opportunity sites. Looking at Jubilee North & South,
Olive Street and Commercial Metals. Changes on the Downtown Plan will be made at the endo of the month.

The Downtown Advisory Team will look at the plan, changes, suggestions. Randall mentioned the completed
document will be like the Vision 2020 project which was a big success. Chris mentioned with the pandemic the plan
is about a year behind. Chris thanked Randall for the presentation and we look forward to hearing more about the
plan as it becomes available.

1.



CID Update: Included in packet
Other:

Meeting Adjourned: 9:05 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: May 11, 2022



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Totail Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)

3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 22

189,648.78
376,338.84

565,987.62
565,987.62

7,869.41
7,869.41
§73,857.03

26,000.00
747,482.56
(38,081.31)

735,401.25

(82,928.29)
144,884.10

61,955.81
797,357.06
1,371,214.09

904.84
904.84
904.84

242,849.73
242,849.73
243,754.57

18,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
791,188.30
222,164.70

1,127,459.52
1,371,214.09

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income

4001 -
4002 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4007 -
4009 -
4012 -

Gross Tax Assessments

Gross Tax Assessments Refunded
Sales Tax

Extended Parking Pass Sales
Voluntary Contributions

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Income

Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income

4200 - Grant

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 - Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities
5151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bidg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance
5151-11 - Mortgage Interest

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement

5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

Apr 22

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
172.95
0.00
980.00

1,152.95

0.%
115285
1,152.95

5,711.92
0.00
171.36
436.96

6,320.24

18.80
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

34.00
116.86
0.00
0.00
135.00
232.42
163.91
0.00

1,932.17
607.05
141.42

57.70
96.21
0.00

2,834.55
9,855.78

0.00
2,965.14
0.00

2,965.14
100.00
0.00

100.00
0.00
41.00

41.00

Budget

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
100.00
0.00
80.00
0.00
1,396.67

11,576.67
0.00

11,576.67

11,676.67

6,000.00

175.00
440.00

6,615.00

333.33
0.00
0.00

100.00
100.00

40.00
183.33

135.00
300.00
166.66

1,932.17
700.00
210.00

65.00
500.00
0.00

3,407.17
11,280.49

0.00
3,500.00

3,500.00

100.00
0.00

100.00

0.00
540.00

540.00

Jul"21 - Apr 22

264,638.57
0.00
309,806.03
1,100.00
36,069.00
1,117.02
6,100.00
17.570.00

636,400.62

0.00
636,400.62
636,400.62

62,721.31
0.00
1,881.66
5,165.98

69,768.95

1,469.74
2,753.50
3,000.00

298.60
0.00

298.60

2,618.41
1,639.37
0.00
0.00
1,350.00
2,112.32
1,462.87
0.00

19,321.70
5,685.24
1,478.74

557.75
8,437.69
0.00

35,481.12
121,954.88

0.00
2,976.00
0.00

2,976.00
1,065.84
0.00

1,065.84
2,505.00
2,210.00

4,715.00

YTD Budget

255,000.00
0.00
160,000.00
1,000.00
30,000.00
460.00
0.00
13,966.66

460,426.66
0.00

460,426.66
460,426.66

60,000.00

1,750.00
4,400.00

66,150.00

3,333.34
3,000.00
3,000.00

1,000.00
1,800.00

2,800.00

3,320.00
1,833.34
0.00
0.00
1,350.00
3,000.00
1,666.68
70.00

19,321.70
7,000.00
2,100.00

650.00
5,158.00
0.00

34,229.70
123,753.06

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00
1,000.00
0.00

1,000.00
10,000.00
1,560.00

11,560.00

Annual Budget

265,000.00
0.00
210,000.00
1,200.00
30,000.00
600.00
0.00
16,760.00

513,560.00
0.00

513,560.00

513,560.00

75,420.00

2,100.00
5,280.00

82,800.00

3,930.00
3,000.00
3,000.00

1,200.00
1,800.00

3,000.00

3,400.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,600.00
3,600.00
2,000.00
70.00

23,186.04
8,400.00
2,520.00

780.00
6,158.00
0.00

41,044.04
149,644.04

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00
1,200.00
0.00

1,200.00
10,000.00
3,560.00

13,560.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-06 - Lights
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - |IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel
Tota! 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary income

Net Income

Apr 22 Budget Jul'21 - Apr 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget
115.60 120.00 1,407.90 1,200.00 1,440.00
0.00 1,165.02
0.00 0.00 1,212.00 1,000.00 8,000.00
0.00 2,000.00 52.02 5,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 16,201.10 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 20,000.00 7,67@0 20,000.00 20,000.09_
115.60 22,120.00 27,713.04 47,200.00 55,440.00
3,221.74 26,260.00 36,469.88 66,760.00 77,200.00
437.00 550.00 5,772.93 4,600.00 5,600.00
0.00 0.00 50,132.65 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 100.00 1,015.83 1,000.00 1,200.00
21.61 250.00 1,811.73 2,500.00 3,000.00
99.13 1,200.00 1,893.52 2,900.00 4,000.00
831.35 100.00 8,494.95 5,400.00 7,000.00
6,022.00 6,022.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 200.00 1,443.61 1,300.00 1,300.00
0.00 762.90 0.00 0.00
315.37 200.00 2,515.72 2,000.00 2,400.00
10,211.57 11,000.00 96,069.89 98,000.00 120,000.00
776.05 800.00 7,481.82 7,340.00 8,940.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
171.33 300.00 2,464.92 2,700.00 3,300.00
11,158.95 12,100.00 106,016.63 108,040.00 132,240.00
0.00 0.00 6,018.01 5,500.00 6,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 12,130.00 10,000.00 12,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 18,148.01 15,500.00 18,000.00
18,885.41 15,700.00 204,030.48 167,240.00 198,740.00
1,037.98 333.33 1,529.98 3,333.34 4,000.00
6.47 60.00 77.70 680.00 800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,683.50 950.00 14,507.45 9,500.00 11,400.00
185.09 100.00 1,370.51 1,000.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,868.59 1,050.00 15,877.96 10,500.00 12,600.00
2,913.04 1,443.33 17,485.64 14,513.34 17,400.00
0.00 0.00 4,746.29 7,000.00 8,000.00
7,672.50 10,000.00 62,722.50 100,000.00 120,000.00
0.00 0.00 (23,110.00) (23,110.00) (28,000.00)
(5,772.75) 0.00 (11,005.75) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
78.00 0.00 942.00 0.00 0.00
1,977.75 10,000.00 34,295.04 62,890.00 79,000.00
1,977.75 10,000.00 34,295.04 62,89[_).00 79,000.00
36,853.72 64,683.82 414,235.92 435,156.40 521,984.04
(35,700.77) (53,107.15) 222,164.70 25,270.26 (8,424.04)
(35,700.77) (53,107.15) 222,164.70 25,270.26 (8,424.04)

Page 2



62'G6ETE
THELLTY
'56'920°0€
10982
80'TE6' VY
Ki434:X44
99°St'8T

2% hho om
L5951

__wortae

it e bt i bl

09Lov'EE

R YRT RS

| 8T0Z Aueniga4 1o} xe) S3|ES 00'005 P $ SIPNJAUI JUNOWE XE) S3|es RT0T |Hdy|

S I D R

JU3D Z/T 03 U -.‘\H, Eo.._u.uwmmw._u__. SEM XB) $3|eS ZT0Z .Cm::mq

| 99seezoz |6€°66T°951$ |96°s€8'5€T$ |So'sve'BTTS 0s99zZzi$  sveesTms |moL
|rvese 5| EESEST G T E7 GBIt S vTTSPOr S| pEETT 3 sun
[oezaw $ | 75'500'TC $| LySSLST S| 6LTROVT veen $ | €5°€09'0T $ Treve't s Aepy
TT6L4'9T $ T5'690' $ | vL86SY | IEETY' $ Ov6089 $ | es19Le s 1ndy/
| OT'L15'0€ | $  89'SSLTT $ 1026 T Zrovsot $ 66LZETT $ | oppoTTr $ el
| 10'955'08 $ | DLESEDT $ 1899¥'sT | 69'1807T $ 6T08L'ET $ L8YSS'SI s 33
75'968'8 $ | 0zzss’a ¢ sEesve S| | 00'TE0'S $ sL8s9 $ 1 EEPS08 $ uer
| S96TT'ST $ ETTyEST  § ¢ T % s 1 | SLE80'TT $ séEsTl $ yLTS601 5 E
1L622'2T $ | T6'989'81 $ | L59gL't [ | 189€T'ST $ | Z8T69'TT $ 9TvZ9TT $ AoN
|ovevze $ | sross’s $ | vesoe's | se'ea'y $166TL0'9 $ | 96'sET’9 s »o
| pLTeB'ET $|avorevt 5| $ | ogTaLTt | yTTiTs $ | eeTI8’s $ | 8OWTE'L $ 1055
[zsmver $|evescar s $ | Ly OT8'9t s anWm.m $ | ST759'%T $ | Teesy's $ sny|
[wstre $ | OUES9 $ | evpTs's | PEEBLS s | or'gez’y s Ay
|0z 'STHT0Z | 21102 oT-600z 60-8002 |80-2002 o

sydiaday xe] sajes @) pledunds umojumoq




90T‘T1S v6Z'Trs- 968's$ yse) ul aseasdu| }aN

v68'€99$ v60'929$ v0L'L0SS sasuadx3 jejol
0008695 000T8S 000645 Aunaas g A1ajes
008°SES 008‘s€S 00vLTS Sunjeq
0S2'SSTS 0S0°L£TS Oot£'861S QdUeuUIdUIRIA
00€°TTIS 00£'TZTS 00Z°LLS JuawWadueyuy afew)
000°€S 000°€S 000°€S 9A1953Y [eMAUDY
¥¥0°0STS rv6'L6TS ¥9€2ETS uoleISILIWPY

asuadx3z
000'S529% 008'€E€9$ 09S'€TSS SINUIAJY |BI0L
0007CTS 000TTS 000T1S Y bs 00T T 2deds a8.1e| Juay
00t‘9% 00Z9% 09.°SS$ Y bs 09y 2eds jjews Juay

PYI0
009$ 009% 009S 30U 152431U|
0009€S 000°9€S 000°0€S suoinqLIuo) Asejunjop
0s$ 0$ 00Z'T$ sassed Sunjied papualxy
000°082S 000°09Z$ 000'65ZS xe] Auadoud
000°0¥ES 000°0Z¢€S 000°0T2S xe] sajes

anuandy

vT-€20¢ €2-te0t ¢t-1eoe
198png 198png 195png
€¢-¢¢0¢

}33png Supesado ap La



yr0°0ST$ WP6°L6TS VIETETS . ] sasuadxd [e301

1000°05$ . . syuawanodw| |
| | ¥628% [ ] asueuajuely |

'68¢$ [ ] wJejy

¥SO°TS ysedL

905'€$ | ] sainN

GTS'ETS . JuawAhey ueo
go.@ﬂw ”go‘.“HMW, B @.mﬂw . . Suipjing 3||iauocog
000v$ 000'7$ 0007$ 2SIN|
00v'z$ 001'2$ 002'2$ _ 294 ||0JAeg
009°€$ 005°€$ 00v'es | | 934 U01393}|0)
000'Z$ 0007$ 00023 | | sa1do).
000°2$ 00023 008T$ L adue.nsu} 0%8Q
009°€$ 009°€$ 000°€$ MiaAY SulIUNOY
009°€$ 009°€$ 009°€$ . L sai|ddng 221440
008‘TS$ 008'TS$ 009'TS L 19ua)u1/3uoyd
sannn
ENERITT,Y
00098$ 000789 000'¥8$ . |2uuos.iad

UoHENSIUIWPY
vZ-€202 €-Ce0¢  TTieoe
198png 393png 193png

€2-2202
323png ulwpy did 1d




0ss'T62$  |0S8‘2LZS ovT'oteS ajueuajule|l 3 3upjied eioL
0SL'652$  0SD'LETS ovL'86TS ajueusjuiely |eio)
000'ES 0007€S 03 SIN
008TS 008°TS _ adel01s
0§5'9TS 0S8'£5TS OVS‘EETS |oUU0SIad
000'¥2$ 000'%2$ 000'8T$ sgueInsu|
00v'z$ 00v'z$ 0021$ sanynn
000'€$ 000'€$ 1000°€$ 13884 /3u0yd
000'7S 000°€S . swaoyun
000'9$ 1000'8$ 000'7$ sa|oe3daday yses|
000°0T$ 1000°0T$ 000°2$ _ saiddng
0007 00073 000°v$ Suiysem Jamod
000'TT$ 000ZT$ 000'8$ |on4 7 saeday yanay /jusawdinby
000°0Z$ 000'8$ 000°02S aseyaing-juawdinb3
008'SES  008‘SES 0ov'LT$ | Supjed |eoL
0000€S '0000€3 0097CTS | Supjied - [suuosiad
000°TS '000°TS swaoyun
000%$ 000v$ 000'V$ asuadxj Je)
008$ 008$ 008 Bunyeq - saiddns
_
vZ-€20C €2-720C 721202 i
193png 193png 193png
€¢-¢e0e

198png uleN g
3upjied @ 1a




'00E‘TZT$  00E‘TZIS
_

009'56$  009'S6$
00975  009°TS
00009 | 000°09$
000'8$ 000°8$
0000z$  000°0Z$
0009$ 0009

00S‘LTS  00S'LT$
0005  0005%
00S'ZT$  00S°ZT$

00z'g$  00Z'ss

00Z'T$  00T'T$

000 0004$
vZ-€20¢ mN.xNNON
198png 198png

o0zl

000'tS$
0%

000°0Z$

000'8S

000°02S
1 000'9$
|

' 000STS
000°SS
000°0TS$

002'8%

1002'T$

- 000°L$
TT-120C
198png

juawalueyu3 aSew] [e3oL

sjuawanosdw [ensiA [e101
saimnn

aAIBs9Y JIal0ud J|
s193uB|d/S1aMOl4
suone103ag AepijoH
siauueg
SUEMELOLTIELETY

uoddns Juaa] [e1ol
Suiwweldo.ud asenbsg
sdiysiosuods JusAl AHUNWIWOo)
SUETE]

Sunsiuanpy jejol
weldold Sulieys ayig
QUSGIM

IPIND UMOIUMOQ

SuisIaApY

€¢-¢c¢0¢
323png juawddueyul

odewj @ LA




000865

000823
000'1ZS

000°LVTS

03
000'TTS
000'9€TS

vZ-€20c
193png

000'78%

000823
000°TZS

000'0ETS

05
1000°0TS
1000°02T$

€2-220C
193png

000'6£$

000825
000'TZ$

000'82T$
0%

000°8$
1000°0ZTS

an o1 1502 13N

Aesqry

pay8unds jo Ay,
asinquiay

sasuadx3 [e30]
BYOo
dwo) yom

221104 Aing 4o
asuadxg

€20¢-¢eoce

193png Ayundas ap 1a




CID Parking & Maintenance Update
April 2022

We terminated a maintenance worker.

Stacy and I power washed and cleaned all of the sculpture bases before new sculptures got
added.

4 Replacement Liners were purchased for the trash receptacles in the CID.

The Nissan Leaf that is used by the parking ambassador went in for service. They also tested
battery degradation, it is at about 50%, but they said we can continue to drive it since we only
drive it about 15 miles on the days it used. They went ahead and gave me an estimate of $10,000

to replace the battery.

Stacy and I were on the square and picked up what appeared to be abandoned property. We
picked up a backpack and a dog food bowl. We took the items to the CID shop, we always look
through the belongings to make sure there isn't anything of value or a way to notify the owner.
We found a substantial amount of marijuana and other paraphernalia. Shortly after this the owner
of the items flagged us down and demanded his items back, he was very hostile. I told him to
contact Officer Wright with SPD to get his property back. The items were picked up by SPD.

Brian Ussery



CID Parking Report
April 2022

In the month of April 2022 the Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote 131 tickets
for parking violations. He also issued 14 warnings in the form of verbal or warning pamphlets.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones
throughout the CID district.

During the month of April, Public Works installed approximately 25 new handicap ADA parking
spots in the downtown CID area. There were a total of 18 handicap citations issued in those new
spots. Overall compliance is good and there were many legally licensed handicap vehicles
utilizing the spaces during the daytime hours.

The conservator of the peace recruited a retired Deputy US Marshal to shadow him for part of a
shift in May, (Tuesday, May 10™) this will more than likely lead to his part time employment as
a second conservator of the peace with CID.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 8 shifts in the month of April.

Thanks,
Kevin Sweckard



pajsanbas se

YIN
“Buiob-uo

19%0Rd preog u|

aunr 1o Aepy u| Jopessequie Bupyed puocosg | yoam e sAep Jno4

QI2 ul paoe|d aq [IIm subls 1@ ssoeds deopuey >>sz

SHIOA djand 0] Lodey

pajsanbay se

VIN
Buiofi-uo
19308 pleog ut

Joam e shep uno-

SHIOAA DlIgnd 0} Hoday

S9NSS] Yum papasu it djay siaoio D_o. soA soh
WHQQEEOU unfp %‘NS
UOJONASUOD M3U Ll S3INSOJO J9211S S}BUIPI00D sak | sok
i papaau se psposu se
N popasu se paposU se
T papsau se _ popasu se
- Allep _ " Auep
i e
m 291jod 0} Juas sainjoid @ suodal (yelb Buiob-uo Buiob-uo
_ [ papaau se Y3
~ xoamJad shep p Bunyuuad Jeupem sk ]  sok
N ~ Aep [ Airep
sTULUIUIO)) sunpg Aeq[

_i pajsanbal se

YIN

BuioB-uo

19)0ed pieog ui

doom e sAep om]

SHIOAA Dlgnd 0} Boday

sah

nady

LTS

‘papasu se
paoinies sy
“ papasu se

Arep

Bulofb-uo
sk

sok

Aep

dy

sisenbal puiad Jajsdwnp 9]euIpIo0

papasu se sossed Bunped m:wm_

Bunued sjgepeae jo 1D

u) s1eumo ssauisng g Apadold Q)0 waoju|

vodas 1931 Ajyuoiy
Jopessequwe Gupyed |

sanIAndY Bupped Buloo-ug

Buipuihepy
subigy uoneuLojU) Buniey
Jusweaiojuy Bupjied

saloud

NNGNI-EE Sunjreq

s)aafold adeosijaans ajeLIPI00)

 Kioyuanuy Apapeng
pasepiQ saiddng
pasIAIag Jusdinbs
© padineg yon)
dn-oid yses}

SaIANOY soueusluiel Bulon-ug

Jeroway el
spesp Aeudg
BulysEMIaMOY
[EAOWISY MOUS
Buealo

sapuoud

©<T0T Uk[d IVUBUIJULBTAI

¢TOT
ueld Y10 dID




sieumo Auadold aay yinog Bunoejuod s9A TS sak SUQISIOOP PIBOd/29)HUILI0D
N B i B | ‘ inoAuied o) papasu se juswoabeuepy
alenbs 'suesysen; jo BuiAidwa ‘Buidsoms j9auis sak sah sak | saopuas AlID yim Buneuiploon
m SUOIINQLIUDD) JA3JUN|OA
] Bupied/eless |ga./s|ouoNEULIO| [Bloush  saf - soh “ sak _ o 90tAIRG JBWOISNY)
1oxoed ui-sak 19x0ed ursak 19yoed ul-sak sajepdn Q|9 ‘Buipods weiboid
T sok sak m sok sjuswaunbas jeBa) ym soueldwon
paInNpayos aq [jm| SI2QWAaW PIEOG M3U JO UOREILBLE)
_ B Bl sak sak [ sah B SOOI % "pg QjO 0} Hoddns yeig
sok . ‘sok u sok JuswabeuBw ¥SIy
sak | sak [ sok $3024N0s31 (1D J0 JuawWobeuep)
m | soh soh _ sok ‘Buipodal jepueUl4
_ 4, sak sak “ sak ] SBUS IBUI0 UIIM UOIBUIPIOOT
soh sak . sok - ¥OBQPa3LONEWIOMI [BISUSD
seseyound Joy papaau se| m “uoleLIPIOD pIg
| sak sok " sok sapnuIpy
soA sak SoA _ :o_«:n_mm_o epuaby

sjyusuIIo)) sunp Ao pady 2TOT UE[d UOHRISTUTUIPY
soA soh sak paubisse se saniagoe |1y
T T N _ N " suonsabbns jo Buibung
Bupsyieo) uonewo| 44y
N N | panoudde 196png £202-220Z Ad i saAh N Bunjoel) j9b6png
| B sek | sok sak voddng sAnessILILIPY
| [ semARodY 3 Bulos-up
lli - : — — suIn ysy
_ papaau se g sajepdn Ayjuow BuioB-uo BuioB-uo “ Buiob-uo JBTIM | Y00GS {/NSTIM
palIapIo slauueq slauueg
) B pasepio sleun g sueoyses |
16 BN 4O %89M 10} PAINPBYDS SIMO|S pajueld aq [Im SIamO|4 I o = sbunuelq
- B ] bl - 1 senuoNd

SHUPUWIO) aungp Aey Ldy

uelq JuLuwduRryuy ISeury

¢ToT
ueld JIoM dID




reet, Springfield, MO 65806

Bring your lunch and enjoy

1011 MAY SLT on Wheels

Sarah M. Smith

Static in the Attic

David J. Hinson

Mike Mac & The Sidemen

JAZZ! Quartet

The Garbonzos

The Springfield
Community Jazz Ensemble

Ukeladies

Performances subject to change.

C ID The
DQWNTOWN PARK

Spraghelt Colmiintty Inprovenient Distiel SPRINGFIELD-GREENE COUNTY PARK BOARD

ParkBoard.org/Founders




CID
DQWNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

Happenmgs in our CID

May 6, 2022

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Bosky's Vegan Grill has opened at 405 W. Walnut Secretary
First Friday Artwalk May 6 6:00pm —10:00 pm Craig Hagoner

Defend Roe Emergency Rally May 6 Square 5:00—7:30 pm

Board of Directors

Race for Cure—May 7 Square 2:30 pm—=8:30 pm
Wednesday Noon in Founders Park—May 11, 18, 25 Fala Adags
Chris Ball

Bans Off Bodies Now —May 14 Square 10:00 am -4:00 pm Micheiie Bifiionis

Torch Run through the Square—10:00 am Steve Eudaly

Rose Day May 21—around the square 12:00 pm-5:00 pm Brett Foster
Dan Griffin

Lost & Found Run & Remember Walk May 26 5:30 pm Tyler Hoke
Allen Kunkel
Lori Lampert

Jeff Schrag

Dick Scott

Eleanor Taylor

April 2022 Sales Tax $ 31,395.29 Craig Wagoner
April 2021 Sales Tax $ 19,283.81
April 2020 Sales Tax $ 18,376.62 Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



